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AOR 2013-18-Revolution Messaging, LLC 
Joseph E. Sandler 
to: 
AO(gfec.gov, tlutz@fec.gov 
01/27/2014 03:51 PM 
Cc: 
"ANoti@fec.gov", "rknop@fec.gov", "NStipanovic@fec.gov", Dara Lindenbaum, "Neil P. 
Reiff" 
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To.tlie Office of General Counsel: 
Per our discussion with Mr Lutz, this will confirm that our client, Revolution Messaging LLC, consents to extend 
the time for the Commission to issue an advisory opinion in response to the above-referenced request, through 
and including February 28, 2014. 

Thanks you for your time and attention to this matter. 

Sincerely, 

Joe Sandler 
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